

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Hi Katherine,

Thanks, that's good to know. Yes, that would be fine.

Best regards

Jenny

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2024 3:54 PM

To: Jenny Emmett <Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Hi Jenny,

Thank you for your email.

Yes, Kathy is aware of the project and as part of the consultation before we make an application to NRW we have also been in touch with RCAHMW. Kathy has recently been to site to have a look at what can be seen on the surface at present at the request of RCAHMW and I attach her summary note for you.

Kathy has said that she would be happy to go to site to oversee the works next year.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and whether Kathy being on site next year is satisfactory for Heneb to approve this proposal so I can include this in the application to NRW.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



Sensitivity: General

From: Jenny Emmett <Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2024 13:00

To: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Subject: Re: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Dear Katherine,

Many apologies for the delay in replying; I'm currently sole advisor for the north-west and rather stretched. We would recommend an archaeological watching brief on this

activity. There are a couple of fish traps recorded in the area and while the observed remains seem to be below the mean low water mark and therefore beyond the extent of the work, they don't appear to be accurately mapped and it is possible they may extend onto the shore, being presently covered by sand. In addition, there is evidence of prehistoric activity nearby, with an urn burial and flint artefacts both recorded within approx. 500m of the shoreline. Again, these are not accurately located, but do indicate a potential for other artefacts to be recovered during this type of deposit moving work.

Have you spoken to Kathy Laws about the project?

Regards

Jenny

JENNY EMMETT

(hi/she/her)

Arweinydd Arbenigol Cenedlaethol: Cynllunio | National Specialist Lead: Planning

Rhan Pennaeth Rhanbarthol (Rheoli Treftadaeth) | Co-Regional Head (Heritage Management)

Uwch Archaeolegydd Cynllunio (Gwynedd) | Senior Planning Archaeologist (Gwynedd)



Heneb

YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ARCHAEOLEGOL CYMRU

Craig Beuno

THE TRUST FOR WELSH ARCHAEOLOGY

Ffordd y Garth

Bangor

Ebost / Email

Gwynedd

jenny.emmett@heneb.org.uk
LL57 2RT

07824 481052

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2024 4:23 PM
To: Jenny Emmett <Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Dear Jenny,

Apologies for following up so soon, please could you let me know when I can expect a response in relation to the below?

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:58

To: Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk

Subject: FW: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Dear Jenny,

Please see email chain below. I would be grateful if you could please assist with this.

If you need any further information, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



From: John Roberts <John.Roberts@heneb.org.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:55

To: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Hi Katherine,

Many thanks for your email.

I can't assist you with this as it's not my department, but please contact Jenny Emmett (Jenny.Emmett@heneb.org.uk) who may be able to help you further.

All the best.

John.

JOHN A ROBERTS MCIFA IO SH

Pennaeth Archaeoleg,
Pennaeth Rhanbarthol &
Prif Archaeolegydd |
Head of Archaeology,
Regional Head &
Principal Archaeologist
Heneb: Archaeoleg Gwynedd Archaeology



Heneb

THE TRUST FOR WELSH ARCHAEOLOGY
YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ARCHAEOLEGOL CYMRU

Ebost / Email

info@Heneb.org.uk

Gwefan / Web

www.Heneb.co.uk

01248 352535

Ty Cornel
6 Stryd Caerfyrddin
Llandeilo
Sir Gaerfyrddin
SA19 6AE

Corner House
6 Carmarthen Street
Llandeilo
Carmarthenshire
SA19 6AE

Cadeirydd / Chair: Dr Carol Bell PSG / CEO: Richard Nicholls
Cwmni Cyfyngedig (1198990) ynghyd ag Elusen Gofrestredig (504616) yw'r Ymddiriedolaeth

Heneb is a Registered Organisation with the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists
Mae Heneb yn Sefydliad Cofrestredig gyda'r Chartered Institute for Archaeologists



The Trust is both a Limited Company (1198990) and a Registered Charity (504616)

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Heneb. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Heneb. Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig.

Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:49

Subject: FW: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Good afternoon,

Please could I ask you to come back to me with regards to the below email?

Kind regards,

Katherine

Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine

Sent: 03 October 2024 17:06

Subject: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Dear Sir/Madam,

National Trust own part of Llanbedrog Beach and own the coloured beach huts which the beach is known for during the summer months.

Due to some severe weather events during early 2024, a large amount of sand had been washed away, meaning that the beach huts needed sand to be relocated from other parts of the beach to stabilise and safeguard the huts for the remainder of the season. We are making preparations to be able to plan maintenance works during early 2025 to minimise the impact to visitors or the licence holders of the beach huts.

We are in the process of applying to Natural Resources Wales (NRW) for a Band 1 Marine licence to undertake beach management works, which will involve relocating sand both from the National Trust owned land, and the land the seaward side of mean high water springs. For us to be able to submit this application, we are required to gain consent from yourselves. We are also making contact with the Crown Estate for this permission. Please see the plan attached which shows the area we are referring to.

The works will involve a 13t excavator to load sand to a tractor drawn dump trailer to move the amount of sand needed (approximately 100-600 tonnes) from within the area outlined on the map. When drawing up sand we will not cut deeper than 500mm below the surface. There will be 4 people on site whilst the work is commencing. 1 person on the tractor, 1 person on the excavator and 2 banksmen. The work area will be marked

and the public will be notified. It is proposed to undertake this work during the daytime in February-March 2025 (weather permitting) before the beach huts are moved back to the beach for the 2025 season.

We would be grateful if you could please provide your consent for us to undertake these works and your confirmation that no archaeological features will be adversely affected. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The

National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.

-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.

-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.